
Date: 3/18/2016 11:27:41 PM 
From: "Coady, Siobhan" 
To: "Ball, DWght" , "Mullaley, JuHa" , "Parsons, Kelvin" , "Mwphy, TIm" 
Subject: Re: Astaldiletter

Good evening all -

I think this letter to Astaldi better reflects on discussions of the other night and resets the tone. I spoke with Ed earlier this evening and 
he seemed accepting of EY's involvement - even if it took a while to get there. This is just the beginning and the question is influencing 
the outcome of the negotiations. If we land exactly as described by Ed in December - it will beg a question.

As per the discussion tomorrow with EY - may I have a copy of the final agreed scope of work? I find it interesting that EY has 
indicated they were given the direction in January to base their review on the September numbers.

If this is their 'final' report we would need to have the data behind how they are reaching these conclusions.

Talk tomorrow-

Siobhan

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
From: Ball, [)"yight 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:09 PM 
To: Mullaley, Julia; Parsons, Kelvin; Murphy, Tim 
Cc: Coady, Siobhan 
Subject: Re: Astaldi letter

Any comments based on convos

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 
From: Mullaley, Julia 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 9:44 PM 
To: Ball, [)"yight; Parsons, Kelvin; Murphy, Tim 
Cc: Coady, Siobhan 
Subject: Fw: Astaldi letter

Please find attached draft letter to Astaldi.

Julia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: EMartin@nalcorenergy.com 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 20169:09 PM 
To: Mullaley, Julia; Coady, Siobhan 
Cc: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com; PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca; Lan Clarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Subject: Fwd: Astaldi letter

Minister ani Julia, 
Astaldi letter attached, 1 llowing good dialogue ani a1igrnnrt 3111mg 1 lks involved, N ak:or ani the comuItant BY. 
Nak:or is satisfied to senl. Please 1 rward to the Premier. 
Ed

Sent ftommy iPhme

Begin 1 rwarded rressage:

From: ''LaIx:e Clarke" <LanceClarke@lowerchurchil!prQject.ca> 
Date: March 18, 2016 at 8:56:29 PMNDf 
To: ''Ed Martin" <EMartin@nalcoreneTllY.coni> 
Cc: 'Brian Crawley" <BrianCrawley@lowerchurchil!projectca>, ''Paul Harrington" <PIIarringtot@lowerchurchil.!projectca> 
Subject: Astaldi letter

Ed
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Attached please find final draft. We have spoken with EY numerous times and believe we are aligned. We have 
incorporated all input required for legal counsel sign off. We are now forwarding it to you as agreed.

(See attached file: Martin - Stinellis letter - Final clean.pdf)

rgds

Lanceaarke 
Commercial Manager (Consultant) 
Nalcor Energy - lcMer Olurchill Project 

Direct Phone: 700-737-1245 
Toll Fr : 1-888-576-5454 (Canada O1ly) 
Fax: 700-737-1985 
Email: lanceclarke@lalcorenergy.com 
Website: http://www.nalcorenergy.com
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